









3 May 2004

From:  GEITA 05 Source Selection Team

To:  GEITA 05 Interested Offerors

Subject:  Draft Request for Proposal (DRFP) GEITA05 and Questions and Answers/Feedback to Industry in response to Request for Information (RFI) #3

Following are RFI#3 Questions and Answers (Q&As) in response to the draft SECTION L&M that was posted to FBO and AFCEE Website on 8 April 2004.

1. How will the government evaluate financial stability?

Answer:  A Preaward survey will be utilized to evaluate financial stability reference M008 pre-award survey.

2. Request provisions be clarified to address contractual entities (specifically universities) federally certified to perform contracts under a different accounting standard.  Universities are federally certified to perform federal contracts under Dept of Health and Human Services (DHHS) accounting standards rather than DCAA accounting standards.

Answer:  Section L Paragraph 6.3.3 has been revised to clarify this question.

3. Reference the Government’s performance plan to assess contractor performance: Item 4. METHODS OF ASSESSMENT, says the contractor’s QC Plan and contractor-generated metrics at the TO level will be used as a tool to assess contractor’s performance—but it doesn’t describe how, or what ratings/weights apply.  Will the results of internal audits be considered, compliance with the contractor’s own QCP, and will specific metrics be established for each Task Order?  

Answer: Task order specific metrics proposed by the GEITA05 contractor will be negotiated at the task order level.   

4.  Reference the Government’s performance plan to assess contractor performance: If assessed through the contractor’s QCP, will AFCEE develop a standardized Model?

Answer:  Requirement for contractor’s QCP has been removed.

5.  Reference L6.4.2.1 Labor Category Qualification Requirements:  Who decides if the individual must be registered for a task/location, or if registration is not required?  Will this be determined on a case-by-case basis?

Answer:  Generally speaking, the contractor decides who will perform on the task order based on the requirements in the Performance Work Statement.

6.  M002 Subfactor 1.3 -Program Manager Experience. Will appropriate and applicable Government service time (including combinations of both military and Civil Service) be considered as equivalent to the same years experience?

 Answer:  It depends on the type of experience gained while in the Military or Civil Service.
7.  M008 Pre-Award Survey-“The Government may conduct a pre-award survey (PAS) as part of this source selection.”   Would this survey be conducted at each of the teaming partners’ office locations, or just the prime?

Answer: It may be conducted at each of the partners’ office locations in addition to that of the prime.



8.  Why are the following SOW requirements not on the Attachments?

· 2.3.5 Litigation Support

· 2.3.7 Documentation

· 2.3.11 Master Schedule Support

· 2.3.12 Base Management Action Plans

· 2.3.15 Contracting Support

· 2.5 Strategic Planning

Answer:  Those PWS requirements were considered to be low risk and were not included.

9.  Attachment L-4.  It is not clear what information is expected on this form since it is titled “Pre-Award/Post-Award Matrix.  How will AFCEE know whether or not the support was “Pre” or “Post” Award or both?  From the required narrative?

Answer: Yes, from the narrative.  The table will be used as quick check to make sure the general requirements are met.  The narrative is critical in describing experience.
10.  Section M, M001 SOURCE SELECTION (MAR 2004) (TAILORED), paragraph (b), second sentence states:” Approximately two contracts may be awarded under a partial small business set aside” Request explanation regarding:

The process or under what conditions the decision will be made whether or not AFCEE decides to award fewer or more than two contracts in this category

Answer: This depends on the quantity and quality of proposals received.

The definition of a “partial” small business set aside?

For purposes of GEITA05, partial means the contractor(s) for the set-aside portion will be selected from among the small business concerns that submitted responsive offers on the non-set-aside portion and set-aside portion of the contract.  

11. If a small firm primes, are they required to perform at least 51% of contract labor? 

Answer: Yes.  SB prime must perform at least 51% and team members/teaming partners can perform the remaining 49%. 
12.  Other: We have included a significant number of editorial changes to RFI#3 Section L&M, PWS and Government’s Performance Plan based on industry feedback/suggestions and comments to RFI#3.  Please review the Draft RFP carefully.  We look forward to answering any additional questions/ comments in response to the attached Draft RFP at the 12 May 04 GEITA05 presolicitation conference changes carefully.  Please visit the GEITA 05 website at http://www.afcee.brooks.af.mil/.  Click on business opportunities, and then click on GEITA05 to get more information on this conference. 

13.  Request responses to these documents by 3:00 p.m. local time, 10 May 04.   E-mail responses to ralph.urias @brooks.af.mil with copy to dennis.spradling@brooks.af.mil. 
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